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Reierence No , cvr[voLlgo lqgqr lqv_craim No
Ft'om (Person) : L.ln". oi_u:iei I tme : sr lrolre

.:
5gynottAf ll'l OPS :\'es / tto DOA:

Ref:

MV: $

0xsl

TYPE: M.car / M. c,"-cre / Bus / Van / Lc,i-ry r'ra:x.i/ Fiime Mover / Tiuck / Traiier oi



Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 November 2018 4:10 PM

To: 'KHONG Lynn'

Cc: winnie.ho; TEO Kitty;TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; ANG Yvonne; richard.angbs;

peter.wang; SUR

Subject: RE:Checking MarketValue (MV) - S8M011A8 /XD132BI /DOA:23.10.2018
I

Dear Lynn, '

The market value of XD 1328T is $35K-$38K (Estimated) as at Oct 18,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-356L l email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-431'5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-251 5(408933)

From: lsabelle <isabelle@lbs-auto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3l October 201.8 4:27 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<moto rsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas

<jas"tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>;

richard.angbs <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>; peter,wang <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; zaleha <zaleha@lbs-

auto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M011A8 / XD1328T / DOA :23.tO.2OtB

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check MarketValue and email backto ly,nn.khong@axa.com.sg and ccto all OD case handlerwithin 48
hours.

Thank you.

Regards,
Belle
LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#0L-07
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 I 62832866
fax:628L B74B
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Enquire PARF/COI Rebate for Registered Vehlcle
Vchi6h Owner Partlculers
Owncr lDTyFe:

Qwncr lR
Vchlclc Detalh
Vihiclc No,:

Vrhicl€ Lo be gxDorted:

lntended Deregistration Datq

Vehiclc Makc:

Vchicle Model:

PrimeryColour:

SecondaryColour: I

MaoufacturingYran

(nglne No;

Charsl: No.:

PARF/COF Raharn Fnnttiru

Mrximum Powcr Qutput:

Open Marketvalue: 96S'503.00

Orlgjnal Reglstralion Date 04 Mav20o7

firstRcgigtretionData: 4Mnr2ffi7

TransferCount: 3

ActutlARF Ptld: $o.0o

lntended PARF Rebate Oetails
PARF €ll8ibllitlt No

PARF €ll8ibillry EXDIry D!te:

PARFRcbrtcAmount, to*
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE ElplryDatc: 03 MaY ?02?

CoEcttegory: c'Good3vchicla&Bu3

CoEP$lod(Yearr): 5

PQP P.!ld: 9?2,?63.00

coE Rebatc Am*nt: $15,6?0'00

TotalReb.laAmount: .. 915'620.00

Messag€
Plcaic notc thrtJll futu/!COE (cncwrtr lor tln'svehi(le caAonly ba torr S.Voarpsiod,sub}trt totha rlitutory lllospln llf lppllcablo) of thowhlclc.

Thefntormartmcontainedherqlni5corrstesat3loct20lE be7 tO[. 
- , IoK 1tft [ '"-a^ 

'

1>g't&

Company

0359!

xD1328T

No

31 O{t2018
NISSAN

gKB45CtBHNs

Yellw
Red

2007

GE133338188

GKB4CLBOOO6l

,boq: .r:lrolle

(6{q)

t 3 rit1-* ,**

nnpS:r/vtt,tta,gov,sgilIarvrIacilontenqutreHeoalebyruolrcberoreuereglnpu /l-ul\,lu I luN-lu=l-uJU4uuv I I


